

HEALTHCARE CERTIFICATE AND DEGREE PROGRAMS IN WESTERN WASHINGTON





(360) 383-3170

AHECWW.org

Bellingham, Washington

info@AHECWW.org

### **Table of Contents**

### Contents

Acupuncture and Traditional Medicine Programs	3
Dental Hygienist Programs	
Dental Assistant Programs	5
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Programs	6
Health Sciences Programs	7
Health Information Technology (HIT) Programs	8
Medical Assistant Programs	
Medical Billing and Coding Programs	11
Medical Schools	12
Mental Health Programs	13
Nursing Programs	15
Physician Assistant Programs	
Psychology Degree Programs	18
Community and Technical College Programs	
Career Exploration Programs	23

## Acupuncture and Traditional Medicine Programs

#### Acupuncture

School Name	Degree Offered
Seattle Institute of East Asian Medicine	M.Ac.; DAHM
http://siom.edu/	
Bastyr University	MS Ac.; DAc.
https://bastyr.edu/academics/acupuncture-east-asian-medicine	

### Naturopathic Medicine

Bastyr University	ND
https://bastyr.edu/academics/naturopathic-medicine	

#### **Nutrition and Exercise Health Sciences**

Bastyr University	ND
https://bastyr.edu/academics/naturopathic-medicine	

### Midwifery

Bastyr University	ND
https://bastyr.edu/academics/	
Seattle University School of Nursing	Graduate Nursing
https://www.seattleu.edu/nursing/dnp/focal-areas/nurse-midwifery/	degree; Certified
	Nurse Midwife

# **Dental Hygienist Programs**

School Name	Dental Hygiene Programs Offered
Bellingham Technical College <a href="http://www.btc.edu/DegreesClasses/Programs/">http://www.btc.edu/DegreesClasses/Programs/</a> <a href="ProgramDetails.aspx?ID=93&amp;tab=tab1">ProgramDetails.aspx?ID=93&amp;tab=tab1</a>	Associate in Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene     Transfer Degree,
	<ul> <li>Dental Expanded Function Dental Auxiliary Certificate</li> </ul>
Clark College <a href="http://www.clark.edu/academics/catalog/2012/index.php?id=92">http://www.clark.edu/academics/catalog/2012/index.php?id=92</a>	Associate in Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene,
	Associate in Arts in Dental Hygiene - Transfer Degree
Columbia Basin College <a href="http://www.columbiabasin.edu/index.aspx?page=465">http://www.columbiabasin.edu/index.aspx?page=465</a>	Associate in Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene
Eastern Washington University <a href="https://www.ewu.edu/chsph/programs/dental-hygiene">https://www.ewu.edu/chsph/programs/dental-hygiene</a>	Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene,
	Expanded Bachelor of Science in Dental Hygiene,
	Master of Science in Dental Hygiene
Pierce College at Fort Steilacoom <a href="https://www.pierce.ctc.edu/dental-hygiene">https://www.pierce.ctc.edu/dental-hygiene</a>	Bachelor of Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene
Seattle Central College <a href="http://healthcare.seattlecentral.edu/programs/dental-hygiene">http://healthcare.seattlecentral.edu/programs/dental-hygiene</a>	<ul> <li>Associate of Applied         Science in Dental Hygiene         - Transfer Degree,</li> <li>Bachelor of Applied         Science in Allied Health         with an emphasis in Dental         Hygiene</li> </ul>
	Career Pathway for Dental Assistant Certificate
Shoreline Community College <a href="https://www.shoreline.edu/dental/">https://www.shoreline.edu/dental/</a>	<ul> <li>Associate of Applied Arts and Sciences in Dental Hygiene</li> </ul>
Yakima Valley Community College <a href="http://www.yvcc.edu/academics/programs/">http://www.yvcc.edu/academics/programs/</a> <a href="mailto:DentalHygiene/Pages/Program-Information.aspx">DentalHygiene/Pages/Program-Information.aspx</a>	Bachelor of Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene
Pima Medical Institute Seattle	Associate of Applied     Science in Dental Hygiene

Lake Washington Institute of Technology <pre>http://catalog.lwtech.edu/ preview program.php?catoid=5&amp;poid=1445&amp;returnto=218</pre>	<ul> <li>Bachelor of Applied Science in Dental Hygiene,</li> <li>Associate in Applied Science in Dental Hygiene</li> </ul>

## **Dental Assistant Programs**

School	Degree Offered
Altierus (previously Everest) – Tacoma and Everett	Certificate/Diploma
https://www.altierus.org/program/healthcare/dental-	
<u>assistant</u>	
Lake Washington Institute of Technology	AAS
http://www.lwtech.edu/academics/dental-assistant/	
Pima Medical Institute – Seattle and Renton	CDA Certificate
https://pmi.edu/programs/certificate/dental-assistant	
Renton Technical College	CDA Certificate
http://www.rtc.edu/dental-assistant	
Seattle Vocational Institute	CDA Certificate
http://svi.seattlecolleges.edu/dental-assistant	
Bates Technical College	AAS
http://www.bates.ctc.edu/dentalassisting	
Clover Park Technical College	Certificate/AAT
http://catalog.cptc.edu/dental-assistant/dental-assistant-	
aat-degree	
Spokane Community College	Certificate/AAS
http://www.scc.spokane.edu/HealthSciences/AlliedHealth/	
<u>DentalAsst.aspx?page=PV1</u>	

# Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Programs

School Name	Emergency Medical Programs Offered
Bellingham Technical College	EMT Certificate
http://www.btc.edu/DegreesClasses/Programs/ProgramDetails.aspx?ID=114&tab=	
tab1	
Clark College	AS, Certificate of Completion in EMT - Basic
http://www.clark.edu/academics/catalog	
/2012/index.php?id=96	
Columbia Basin College	Paramedic Certificate, AS Paramedicine
http://www.columbiabasin.edu/index.asp	
<u>x?page=465</u>	ENT O UG
Everett Community College	EMT Certificate
https://www.everettcc.edu/files/program	
s/emt.pdf	FMT Contification
North Seattle Community College	EMT Certificate
https://northseattle.edu/programs/emerg	
<u>ency-medical-technician</u> Skagit Valley College	EMT Certificate - Basic
http://www.skagit.edu/cat_search3.asp?c	EIVIT CETTITICATE - DASIC
rs=1225&cat=2011&highlight=	
Tacoma Community College	EMT Basic Certificate, Paramedic Education
http://www.tacomacc.edu/areasofstudy/c	Certificate, AAS in Emergency Medical
areertraining/emergencymedicalandhealt	Continuato, 70 to in Emergency Medical
hservices/	
	l

# **Health Sciences Programs**

School Name	Emergency Medical Programs Offered
Central Washington University	Bachelor of Science in Food Science and Nutrition
http://www.cwu.edu/health-	
science/nutrition	
Washington State University	Bachelor of Science Nutrition and Exercise
https://medicine.wsu.edu/nutrition-and-	Physiology
exercise-physiology-degree-program/	

## Health Information Technology (HIT) Programs

### **Biomedical Informatics Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
University of Washington –	MS, PhD
http://bime.uw.edu/programs-overview/	

#### **Health Informatics and Information Management Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Bellevue College –	BAS, Certificate
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/hci/	
Bellingham Technical College –	Certificate
http://catalog.btc.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=2&poid=144	
Clark College –	AAT
http://www.clark.edu/academics/programs/health-informatics/	
Eastern Washington University –	BS
https://www.ewu.edu/cbpa/programs/health-informatics-technology/	
Pierce College –	AHIIT
http://www.pierce.ctc.edu/hiit	
Spokane Community College –	AAS
https://www.scc.spokane.edu/BusinessTech/HIM.aspx	
Tacoma Community College –	BAS, Certificate,
http://www.tacomacc.edu/areasofstudy/careertraining/	AAS
healthinformationtechnology/	
University of Washington –	BS, MS, Certificate
http://depts.washington.edu/hserv/academics	
Western Governors University at Washington –	BS
https://washington.wgu.edu/online_health_professions_degrees/online_he	
althcare information management degree	

### **Patient-Centered Technologies Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
University of Washington –	MS
https://nursing.uw.edu/programs/degree/ms-cipct/	

### **Healthcare Analytics Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Bellevue College –	Certificate
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/hci/	
University of Washington –	Certificate
https://www.pce.uw.edu/certificates/health-care-analytics	

### **Nursing Informatics Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Western Governors University at Washington –	MSN
https://washington.wgu.edu/online health professions degrees/online nu	
rsing informatics masters degree program bsn msn	

# Medical Assistant Programs

School Name	Medical Assistant Programs Offered
Clover Park Technical College (CPTC)	Medical Assistant Associate
http://www.cptc.edu/programs/medical-assistant	Technician (AAT)
Everett Community College	Medical Assistant
https://www.everettcc.edu/programs/health-safety/health-	Certificate
sciences/medical-assistant/	
Highline College	Medical Assistant
http://catalog.highline.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=6&poid=455&returnto=65	Certificate
Highline College	Medical Assisting
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professi	Certificate (accelerated)
onsNewReneworUpdate/MedicalAssistant/LicenseRequirements/C	
<u>ertifiedorInterim</u>	
Highline College has re-established its program for experienced medical	
assistants to gain the clock hours they need to meet DOH requirements	
for MA-Certified. This is an accelerated path to clinical skills review for	
those who already have clinical experience. Hybrid class requires both	
online and in-person coursework.	Madical Assisting
North Seattle Community College <a href="https://northseattle.edu/programs/medical-assisting">https://northseattle.edu/programs/medical-assisting</a>	Medical Assisting Certificate
intps.//nortiseattie.edu/programs/medicar-assisting	
Renton Technical College	Medical Assistant Certificate
https://www.rtc.edu/medical-assistant	Certificate
South Puget Sound Community College	Medical Assistant
https://spscc.edu/healthcare/medical-assisting	Certificate
nttps://spsso.odu/noatthod/o/modited/assisting	Continuate
Whatcom Community College	
http://whatcom.edu/academics/degrees-certificates/medical-	
assisting	
Yakima Valley College	Medical Assisting Associate
https://www.yvcc.edu/academics/allied-health/	(AAS)

# Medical Billing and Coding Programs

School	Degree Offered
Bellingham Technical College –	Certificate
http://www.btc.edu/DegreesClasses/Programs/ProgramDetails.aspx?ID=81	
Clark College –	Certificate,
http://www.clark.edu/academics/programs/health-informatics/	AAT
Edmonds Community College –	Certificate,
http://catalog.edcc.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=1&poid=36	ATA
Everett Community College –	Certificate
https://www.everettcc.edu/programs/health-safety/health-sciences/medical-coding/	
Grays Harbor College –	Certificate
https://www.ghc.edu/academics/degrees-certificates/medical-coding-ca	
Highline College –	Certificate
<u>https://healthcare.highline.edu/programs/professional-coding-certificate/</u>	
Olympic College –	Certificate
https://www.olympic.edu/medical-billing-and-coding-certificate-	
<u>specialization</u>	
Pierce College –	Certificate,
https://www.peirce.edu/degrees-programs/undergraduate/health-	AAS
programs/certificate-in-medical-coding	0 1151
Renton Technical College –	Certificate,
https://rtc.edu/medical-coding-specialist-physician-based	AAS
Shoreline Community College –	Certificate
https://www.shoreline.edu/virtual-campus/hiim/mcmrscara.aspx	0
Skagit Valley College –	Certificate
http://catalog.skagit.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=8&poid=1253	Contificate
South Puget Sound Community College –	Certificate, AAS
https://spscc.edu/areas/health-and-wellness/med-bill-cert  South Seattle College –	Certificate
http://www.southseattle.edu/programs/proftech/medical-office-clerk/	Certificate
Spokane Community College –	Certificate,
http://catalog.spokane.edu/CoursesAndPrograms/program.aspx?pcasn=150	AAS
2&pcdasn=2726&optasn=3010&yrq=2177	AAS
Tacoma Community College –	Certificate
http://www.tacomacc.edu/areasofstudy/careertraining/healthinformationte	Certificate
chnology/	
Walla Walla Community College –	Certificate,
http://www.wwcc.edu/CMSX/main.php?module=degree_sequence&cc=200	AAAS
&dc=OT&EPC=565C	
Yakima Valley Community College –	Certificate,
https://www.yvcc.edu/academics/programs/AlliedHealthTechProgram/Pag	AAS
es/Medical-Billing-Coding-Certificate.aspx	
	1

#### **Medical Schools**

The **University of Washington School of Medicine** (UWSOM) was founded in 1946. In the early 1970s it formed a unique partnership with the states of Washington, Alaska, Montana and Idaho, adding Wyoming in 1996, to provide innovative and cost-effective medical education to this region known as WWAMI. More information about the UW School of Medicine is available at <a href="https://www.uwmedicine.org/education">uwmedicine.org/education</a>.

The Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine offers a medical degree for Washington residents. The Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine is Washington's community-based medical school. Named after Washington State University's late president, Dr. Elson S. Floyd, the college was created to expand medical education and health care access and to fill critical health care gaps in communities across the state. Details about the degree programs available at the college are available at medicine.wsu.edu.

Pacific Northwest University of Health Sciences, based in Yakima Washington, graduated its first class of 70 medical students from the College of Osteopathic Medicine in 2012. Since opening in 2008, PNWU has experienced significant growth and accommodates 280 medical students currently. In addition to the Yakima campus, 16 core rotation sites in communities throughout the Pacific Northwest in hospitals and clinics have welcomed PNWU-COM students for clinical training rotations in years three and four. Details about the degree programs at Pacific Northwest University of Health Sciences are available at <a href="mailto:pnuw.edu">pnuw.edu</a>.

Northwest Regional Primary Care Association (NWRPCA) has partnered with A.T. Still University's School of Osteopathic Medicine in Arizona (SOMA) to form a Region X community campus medical school located in Portland, OR, with students rotating in community health centers and other facilities across the Pacific Northwest. The school supports student aims to practice in high need communities when they enter the workforce. There is also a campus based at HealthPoint Community Health Center in the Renton, WA area, from which students rotate throughout Washington. More details about the NWRPCA/A.T. Still SOMA partnership is available at nwrpca.org and at atsu.edu.

The <u>School of Naturopathic Medicine</u> at Bastyr University is located in Kenmore, Washington, with clinics in Seattle and an additional campus in San Diego, California. Bastyr's accredited naturopathic doctor (ND) degree program includes comprehensive clinical training and <u>research</u>. The Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine program is accredited by the <u>Council on Naturopathic Medical Education</u> (CNME), a specialized accrediting board recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. Degree information is available at bastyr.edu.

## **Mental Health Programs**

### **Clinical Mental Health Counseling Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Antioch University Seattle	MA
https://www.antioch.edu/seattle/degrees-	
programs/counseling-wellness/clinical-mental-health-	
counseling/	
Central Washington University	MS
https://www.cwu.edu/psychology/counseling-program-	
<u>home</u>	
City University of Seattle	MA
https://www.cityu.edu/programs-overview/master-arts-	
counseling/	
Western Washington University	MS
https://chss.wwu.edu/psychology/clinical-mental-health-	
<u>counseling-program</u>	
Gonzaga University	MA
https://www.gonzaga.edu/academics/colleges-and-	
schools/school-of-education/Majors-	
Programs/Counselor-Education/M.ACMHC/default.asp	
Eastern Washington University	MS
https://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/psychology/psych-	
<u>degrees/ms-apmhc</u>	
(EWU program is titled "Mental Health Counseling" rather than	
"Clinical Mental Health Counseling")	

### **Community Counseling Program:**

School	Degree Offered
Seattle University	MA
http://catalog.seattleu.edu/preview_	
program.php?catoid=18&poid=3310	

### Marriage, Couple and Family Counseling Programs:

School	Degree Offered
City University of Seattle	MA
https://www.cityu.edu/programs-	
overview/master-arts-counseling/	
Gonzaga University	MA
https://www.gonzaga.edu/academics/colleges-	
and-schools/school-of-education/Majors-	
Programs/Counselor-Education/M.AMarriage-	
Family-Counseling/default.asp	

### **School Counseling Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Eastern Washington University	MS
http://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/psychology/psych-	
degrees/ms-apsc	
Heritage	BSW
http://heritage.edu/academic-paths/undergraduate-	
degrees/social-work/	
Pacific Lutheran	BSW
https://www.plu.edu/social-work/	
Gonzaga University	MA
https://www.gonzaga.edu/academics/colleges-and-	
schools/school-of-education/Majors-	
Programs/Counselor-Education/M.ASchool-	
Counseling/default.asp	105
Seattle Pacific University	M.Ed.
http://spu.edu/academics/school-of-	
education/graduate-programs/masters-	
programs/school-counseling-med	MASS
Seattle University	MAED
https://www.seattleu.edu/education/school-	
counseling/	145
Western Washington University	M.Ed.
https://chss.wwu.edu/psychology/school-counseling-	
<u>program</u>	

### **Social Work Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Eastern Washington University	BASW, MSW
https://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/social-	
<u>work</u>	
Heritage University	BSW
http://www.heritage.edu/SocialWork	
Pacific Lutheran University	BSW
https://www.plu.edu/social-work/	
Saint Martin's University	BSW
https://www.stmartin.edu/academics/programs-	
schools/college-arts-sciences/areas-of-	
study/social-work	
Seattle University	BSW, MSW
https://www.seattleu.edu/artsci/msw/	
University of Washington	BSW, MSW
http://socialwork.uw.edu/	
Walla Walla University	BSW, MSW
https://wallawalla.edu/academics/areas-of-	
study/school-of-social-work-and-sociology/	

### See also: Psychology Degree Programs

# **Nursing Programs**

School	Degrees Offered
Bates Technical College (Tacoma)	LPN
https://batestech.edu/programs/practical-nurse/	
Bellevue College (Bellevue)	AA, RN to BSN
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/nursing/	12.4,
Bellingham Technical College	AA
https://www.btc.edu/DegreesClasses/Programs	
/ProgramDetails.aspx?ID=120	
Centralia College	AA
https://www.centralia.edu/academics/health-life-	
sciences/nursing.aspx	
Clark College	AA
http://www.clark.edu/academics/programs/health-care-	
and-biosciences/nursing/index.php	
Clover Park Technical College (Tacoma)	LPN, AA
http://www.cptc.edu/programs/nursing	·
Edmonds Community College (Lynnwood)	LPN,
http://www.edcc.edu/search_site.html?q=nursing&site=	
default_collection&client=default_frontend&output=	
xml no dtd&proxystylesheet=default frontend	
Everett Community College	AA
https://www.everettcc.edu/programs/health-	
safety/nursing/	
Gonzaga University (Spokane)	BA, RN to BSN, MSN, DNP
https://www.gonzaga.edu/school-of-nursing-human-	
physiology/departments/nursing	
Grays Harbor College	AA
https://www.ghc.edu/academics/degrees-and-	
certificates/professional/nursing	
Green River Community College (Auburn)	AA
https://www.greenriver.edu/students/academics/degrees-	
programs/nursing/	
Heritage University (Toppenish)	BA
https://heritage.edu/academic-paths/undergraduate-	
degrees/nursing/	
Highline College (Des Moines)	AA
https://nursing.highline.edu/programs/	
Lake Washington Institute of Technology (Kirkland)	AA
https://www.lwtech.edu/academics/nursing/	
Lower Columbia College (Longview)	AA, RN to BSN
https://lowercolumbia.edu/nursing/	
Northwest University (Kirkland)	BA
https://www.northwestu.edu/college-	
nursing/programs/bachelor-science-nursing/	
Olympic College (Bremerton)	LPN, AA, RN to BSN
https://www.olympic.edu/nursing-division	
Pacific Lutheran University (Tacoma)	BA, RN to BSN, MSN, DNP,
https://www.plu.edu/nursing/	ARNP
Peninsula College (Port Angeles)	AA
https://pencol.edu/proftech/nursing/application-process	

School	Degrees Offered
Pierce College (Puyallup)	AA
http://piercecollege.edu/departments/nursing/	
Renton Technical College	AA
https://www.rtc.edu/registered-nurse-associate-degree	
Saint Martin's University (Lacey)	RN to BSN
https://www.stmartin.edu/academics/programs-	
schools/college-arts-sciences/areas-of-study/nursing	
Seattle Colleges	AA
http://www.seattlecolleges.edu/nursing/Default.aspx	
Seattle Pacific University	BA, RN to BSN, MSN, DNP, Post
https://spu.edu/academics/school-of-health-	Masters
sciences/undergraduate-programs/nursing	
Seattle University	BA, RN to BSN, MSN to DNP,
https://www.seattleu.edu//nursing/	NP
Shoreline Community College	AA
https://www.shoreline.edu/programs/nursing	
Skagit Valley College (Mt. Vernon)	AA
https://www.skagit.edu/academics/areas-of-study/health-	
sciences/nursing/	
South Puget Sound Community College (Olympia)	AA
https://spscc.edu/areas/nursing/associate-nursing-direct-	
transfer-agreementmajor-related-program	
Tacoma Community College	AA
https://www.stmartin.edu/academics/programs-	
schools/college-arts-sciences/areas-of-study/nursing	
University of Washington (Seattle)	BA, RN to BSN, MN, MS, DNP,
https://nursing.uw.edu/programs/degree-programs-tracks/	PhD
Whatcom Community College (Bellingham)	AA
http://whatcom.edu/academics/degrees-certificates/nursing	DALL BON MAN DAID
Washington State University – Vancouver	RN to BSN, MN, DNP
https://nursing.wsu.edu/	DALL BON BON MON
Western Governor's University (Seattle, on-line)	RN to BSN, BSN to MSN
https://www.wgu.edu/online-nursing-health-degrees.html	DNI DCNI
Western Washington University (Bellingham)	RN to BSN
https://wce.wwu.edu/bsn/rn-bsn-program	
Yakima Valley Community College	AA
https://www.yvcc.edu/academics/nursing/	

### Degree abbreviations defined:

LPN = Licensed Practical Nursing

AA = Associates Degree Program (toward Registered Nursing (RN) degree) RN to BSN = Registered Nurse to Bachelors of Science in Nursing

MSN = Master's Degree in Science of Nursing

DNP = Doctor of Nursing Practice

# Physician Assistant Programs

School	Degrees Offered
MEDEX Northwest <a href="https://depts.washington.edu/medex/pa-program/">https://depts.washington.edu/medex/pa-program/</a>	Master of Clinical Health Services degree (MCHS)
Heritage University <a href="https://heritage.edu/academic-paths/graduate-degrees/physician-assistant-educational-program/physician-assistant-program-department/">https://heritage.edu/academic-paths/graduate-degrees/physician-assistant-educational-program/physician-assistant-program-department/</a>	Master's of Science in Physician Assistant (MSPA) degree

# Psychology Degree Programs

School	Degrees Offered
Bastyr University	BA
http://bastyr.edu/academics/psychology	
Bellevue College	AA Substance
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/psych/	Abuse/Addiction
	Counseling, Certificate
Central Washington University	BS
http://www.cwu.edu/programs/psychology#2841	
City University of Seattle	BA Applied
https://www.cityu.edu/programs-overview/bachelor-arts-applied-	Psychology
psychology/	
Clark College	AA Substance
http://psychologydegreeguide.org/state/washington/	Abuse/Addiction
	Counseling, Certificate
Eastern Washington University	BA, BS
https://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/psychology	
Gonzaga University	BA
http://www.gonzaga.edu/Academics/Colleges-and-Schools/College-	
of-Arts-and-Sciences/Majors-Programs/Psychology/	
Gray's Harbor College	AA
https://www.ghc.edu/academics/programs/psychology	
Lower Columbia College	AA-DTA
https://lowercolumbia.edu/programs/social-science.php	474 000
Northwest Indian College	ATA-CDP
http://www.nwic.edu/life-on-campus/degrees-and-	
certificates/associate-of-technical-arts/	D.A.
Northwest University	BA
https://www.northwestu.edu/academics/psychology/	
Olympic College	AA
https://www.olympic.edu/psychology-associate-arts-aa	BA
Pacific Lutheran University	BA
https://www.plu.edu/psychology/ Pierce College	AA
https://www.pierce.ctc.edu/psychology	AA
Saint Martin's University	BA
https://www.stmartin.edu/academics/programs-schools/college-arts-	DA
sciences/areas-of-study/psychology	
Seattle Central College	AA/AS
http://www.seattlecentral.edu/programs/psychology/index.php	70770
Seattle Pacific University	BA, BS
http://spu.edu/catalog/undergraduate/20167/schools-	DI (, D)
college/school-psychology-family-community/psychology-major-body	
sonogo, sonoor payonorogy runniy community, payonorogy major body	
	1

School	Degrees Offered
Seattle University	BA, BS
https://www.seattleu.edu/artsci/undergraduate-	
degrees/psychology/	
Skagit Valley College	AA-DTA
https://www.skagit.edu/academics/areas-of-study/health-sciences/	
Spokane falls Community College	AA-DTA
http://www.spokanefalls.edu/Apps/iCatalog/Programs.aspx	
University of Puget Sound	BA
https://www.pugetsound.edu/academics/departments-and-	
<pre>programs/undergraduate/psychology/requirements/</pre>	
University of Washington – Bothell	BA Community
https://www.uwb.edu/communitypsych#page=page-1	Psychology
University of Washington	BA, BS
http://www.psych.uw.edu/psych.php?p=10	
University of Washington – Tacoma	BA
http://www.tacoma.uw.edu/catalog-17-18-sias/bachelor-arts-	
psychology	
Walla Walla University	BA, BS
https://www.wallawalla.edu/academics/areas-of-study/education-	
and-psychology/psychology/	
Washington State University	BA, BS
https://admission.wsu.edu/academics/fos/Public/field.castle?id=7667	
Western Washington University	BS
https://chss.wwu.edu/psychology	
Whitman College	BS
https://www.whitman.edu/academics/departments-and-	
programs/psychology	D.4
Whitworth College	BA
http://catalog.whitworth.edu/undergraduate/psychology/#majortext	

### Master's Level Psychology Programs

School:	Degree Offered:
Bastyr University	MA
http://bastyr.edu/academics/psychology	
Central Washington University	MS
http://www.cwu.edu/programs/psychology#2841	
City University of Seattle	MA Counseling
https://www.cityu.edu/programs-overview/bachelor-arts-applied-	
<u>psychology/</u>	
Gonzaga University	MA
https://www.gonzaga.edu/academics/colleges-and-schools/school-	
of-education/Majors-Programs/Counselor-Education/default.asp	
Eastern Washington University	MS
https://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/psychology	
Pacific Lutheran University	MFT
https://www.plu.edu/psychology/	

School	Degrees Offered
Seattle University	MA, Post-BA EdS
https://www.seattleu.edu/artsci/undergraduate-	
degrees/psychology/	
The Seattle School	MACP
http://theseattleschool.edu/programs/counseling-psychology/	
University of Washington	MA
http://www.psych.uw.edu/psych.php?p=10	
Western Washington University	MS. M.Ed
https://chss.wwu.edu/psychology	

### **Doctorate Level Psychology Programs:**

School	Degree Offered
Antioch University	PsyD
https://www.antioch.edu/seattle/degrees-	
<pre>programs/psychology-degree/</pre>	
Central Washington University	EdS School Psychology
http://www.cwu.edu/programs/psychology#2841	
Eastern Washington University	EdS
https://www.ewu.edu/css/programs/psychology	
Seattle University	Post-MA EdS
https://www.seattleu.edu/artsci/undergraduate-	
<u>degrees/psychology/</u>	
Seattle Pacific University	Ph.D clinical psychology
http://spu.edu/academics/school-of-psychology-family-	
community/graduate-programs/clinical-psychology-phd	
Washington State University	Ph.D.
https://admission.wsu.edu/academics/fos/Public/	
<u>field.castle?id=7667</u>	
University of Washington	Ph.D. Clinical Psychology
http://www.psych.uw.edu/psych.php?p=233	

### **Psychiatry Programs**

School	Degree Offered
UW School of Medicine – Psychiatry	Residency/fellowship program
https://sharepoint.washington.edu/uwpsychiatry/Education	
/Psychiatry/Pages/default.aspx	

## Psychiatric Nursing Programs

School	Degree Offered
Gonzaga University	MSN
https://online.gonzaga.edu/nursing-masters/msn-program-	
options/psychiatric-mental-health-nurse-practitioner	
Washington State University	DNP-PMHNP
https://nursing.wsu.edu/academics/dnp-psychiatric-mental-	
health-nurse-practitioner/	
University of Washington	DNP-PMHNP
https://nursing.uw.edu/programs/certificate/pmhnp/	
Seattle University	DNP-PMHNP
https://www.seattleu.edu/nursing/dnp/focal-areas/family-	
psychiatric-mental-health-nurse-practitioner/	

#### Community and Technical College Programs

The Washington State Board of Community and Technical Colleges provides a comprehensive resource to search for degree programs by topic at their website: <a href="https://www.sbctc.edu/our-colleges/search-college-programs/default.aspx">https://www.sbctc.edu/our-colleges/search-college-programs/default.aspx</a>

List of Washington State Community and Technical Colleges:

Bates Technical College
Bellevue College
Peninsula College

Bellingham Technical College Pierce College - Fort Steilacoom

Big Bend Community College
Cascadia College
Centralia College
Seattle Central College
Central College

Clark College Shoreline Community College

Clover Park Technical College Skagit Valley College

South Puget Sound Community College

Columbia Basin College South Puget Sound Community College Edmonds Community College South Seattle College

Everett Community College Spokane Community College
Grays Harbor College Spokane Falls Community College

Green River College
Highline College
Walla Walla Community College

Lake Washington Institute of Technology Wenatchee Valley College

Lower Columbia College Whatcom Community College North Seattle College Yakima Valley College

## **Career Exploration Programs**

The Workforce Development Council provides resources to explore pathways to a variety of healthcare careers: <a href="http://mapyourcareer.org/healthcare/healthcare-careers.html">http://mapyourcareer.org/healthcare/healthcare-careers.html</a>

The Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board provides the Washington State Career Bridge website where you can explore careers and find education programs: <a href="http://www.careerbridge.wa.gov/default.aspx">http://www.careerbridge.wa.gov/default.aspx</a>